
Word list
Past continuous= الماضي المتواصل 

at 6 am =  صباحا6الساعة 

I was  = كنت

reviewing =  أراجع

I was reviewing = كنت أراجع

I was reviewing my lessons = كنت أراجع دروسي

at 10 o'clock =  10في الساعة

at night = ًليلا

they were eating = هم كانوا يأكلون

their dinner = عشاءهم

At midnight = في منتصف الليل

I was driving = كنت أقود

my car =  سيارتي

 on my way = في طريقي 

to = إلى

the capital = العاصمة

Last year = العام الماضي

at this time = في هذا الوقت

we were studying = كنا ندرس

I was watching TV = كنت أشاهد التلفاز

when = عندما

when you called me = عندما اتصلت بي

was cooking food = كانت يطبخ الطعام

when my father came home = عندما عاد والدي إلى المنزل

I was eating = كنت آكل

my lunch = غدائي

I was talking = كنت أتحدث 

with James = مع جيمس

when the telephone rang = عندما رن جرس الهاتف

She was sleeping = هي كانت نائمة

when I arrived = عندما وصلت

It was snowing = كان الثلج يتساقط

when I left home = عندما غادرت المنزل

this morning = هذا الصباح

They were waiting = 

the bus = الحافلة

happened = وقع, حدث

when the accident happened = عندما وقع الحادث

Caroline was skiing = كارولين كانت تتزلج

when she broke her leg = عندما كسرت ساقها

He was having a bath when we arrived =هو كان يستحم عندما وصلنا

I was watching television when the fire started = أنا كنت أشاهد التلفاز عندما بدأ الحريق
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Word list
 was talking to the neighbor = كانت تتحدث إلى الجار

my little brother was teasing her =  أخي الصغير كان يضايقها

when my father was telling us = عندما كان والدي يروي لنا

the story of his youth = قصة شبابه

my mother was smiling = كانت أمي تبتسم

I went to the market = ذهبت إلى السوق

I found the people = وجدت الناس

this one was selling = هذا واحد كان يبيع

that one was buying = هذا واحد كان يشتري

She was always= هي كانت دائما  

coming to class late=  تأتي إلى القسم متأخرة 

they were always complaining= هم كانوا دائما يشتكون

I was annoyed = أنا كنت منزعجا

I was playing= أنا كنت ألعب

you were writing= أنتم كنتم تكتبون

He was trying = هوكان يحاول

they were eating= هم كانوا يأكلون

we were reading= نحن كنا نقرأ

you were thinking= أنتم كنتم تفكرون

I was doing= أنا كنت أعمل

She was speaking= هي كان يتحدث

I was not trying= أنا لم أكن أحاول

they weren't eating= هم لم يكونوا يأكلون

We weren't playing= نحن لم نكن نلعب

They weren't speaking= هم  لم يكونوا يتحدثون

Were You playing?= هل أنتم كنتم تلعبون

Were They writing?= هل هم كانوا يكتبون

Was He = هل هوكان يحاول

Germany = ألمانيا

I was living in Germany.= أنا كنت أعيش في ألمانيا

He was seeing his friends.= كان يرى أصدقائه

She was lying to the teacher = كانت تكذب على المعلم
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ي المتواصل 
Past continuous= الماض 

ي ثم إنتها
ي الماض 

 
ي زمن محدد ف

 
ي تواصل فيه الفعل ف

ي الماض 
 
.كما يدل الإسم على أنه زمن ف

ي حالات متعددة
 
ي المتواصل ف

نستعمل الماض 

ي عند زمن محدد:  الحالة الأولى
ي الماض 

 
.عندما نريد الحديث عن عمل قمنا به ف

: مثال

infinitive form=  إلى آخر أصل الفعل ing ونضيف 

ة  ي إنقلتر
 
ي مثل   هذا الوقة كنا ندرس الإنجلزية ف

 
= السنة الفارطة ف

Last year at this time we were studying English in England

ي المتواصل بتصريف فعل 
ي   البسيط beكما لاحظت أننا نكون الماض 

ي الماض 
 
. ف

ي   البسيط  مع be فعل 
ي الماض 

 
were يصبح We, You, They ومع was  يصبح I, He, she, It ف

We make the past continuous tense with the past tense of the verb to be (was, were) 

and the " present participle (-ing form) = present continuous" .

. صباحا كنت أراجع دروسي6البارحة عند الساعة 

ي إلى العاصمة
ي طريقر

 
ي ف

.=عند منتصف الليل كنت أسوق سيارتر

At midnight I was driving my car on my way to the capital

Yesterday at 10 o'clock at night they were eating their dinner

ي بدأت المراجعة قبل الساعة 
ي أت 

6 و واصلت المراجعة إلى بعد الساعة 6لاحظ أن كنت أراجع   هذا يعن 

Yesterday at 6 am I was reviewing my lessons.=  صباحا كنت أراجع دروسي6البارحة عند الساعة 

.=   ليلا هم كانوا يتناولون عشائهم10البارحة عند الساعة 

. ليلا  هم  كانوا  يتناولون عشائهم 10البارحة عند الساعة 

10 و إنتهى بعد 10لاحظ أن تناول العشاء بدء قبل 

ي إلى العاصمة
ي طريق 

 
ي ف

 
عند منتصف الليل كنت أسوق سيارت

لاحظ أن فعل السياقة إبتدأ قبل منتصف الليل وإنتهى بعد منتصف الليل
ي إنقلتر

 
ي مثل   هذا الوقة كنا ندرس الإنجلزية ف

 
السنة الفارطة ف

ي لإنجلزيلية
 
ي المتواصل ف

جم الأمثلة السابقة ونلاحظ كيف نستعمل الماض  نت 
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I was talking with James when the telephone rang.

She was sleeping  when I arrived

It was snowing when I left home this morning.

ي   البسيطingلاحظ أننا نضيف : هام جدا 
ي الماض 

 
ي الذي بدأ و إنتهى لابد أن يكون ف

 
 إلى آخر الفعل الأول القائم أما الفعل الثات

ي المتواصل هي: الحالة الثانية
ي نستعمل فيها الماض 

:الت 

ي بينما مازال الفعل الأول متواصل
 
ي وينتهىي   هذا الفعل الثات

 
عندما يكون هناك فعل أول قائم ويقع فعل ثات

ي قبل المكالمة الهاتفية كنت أشاهد التلفاز و بعد المكالمة واصلت أشاهد التلفاز
ي أت 

.هاذه الجملة تعن 

.أي أن فعل المشاهد قائم ووقع فعل المكالمة وإنتهى فعل المكالمة وتواصل بعدها فعل المشاهدة

My mother was cooking food when my father came home= أمي كانت تطبخ الطعام عندما عاد والدي إلى البيت 

فعل الطبخ قائم قبل وبعد فعل العودة

ي  : مثال
    I was watching TV when you called me= كنت أشاهد التلفاز عندما هاتفتت 

ي لما جاء صالح
 
I was eating my lunch when Saleh came. = كنت أتناول غدات

I was watching television when the fire started .

She was cooking when I phoned her.

We were having dinner when it started to rain

I was annoyed with Ali for being late.= أنا كنت منزعجا من علي لتأخره

He was constantly talking. He annoyed everyone.= هو كان يتكلم بإستمرار فيزعج كل واحد

I didn't like them because they were always complaining= أنا لم أكن أحبهم لأنهم كانوا دائما يتشكون

ي وذاك كان يصرخ و  هذان كان يتجادلان وأنا كنت أستمع و أشاهد ي الصباح ذهبت إلى السوق فوجدت  الناس هذا  كان يبع و  هذا  كان ويشتر
 
.ف

ي المتواصل هيا :الحالة الرابعة
ي نستعمل فيها الماض 

مقلقما  كان يتكر بإستمرار وهو لما نريد أن نعطي فكرة عن عمل : لنر

"constantly= بِاستِمرار " و كلمة  " always= دائما " وذاك بإستعمال كلمات مثل  

When I was watching the football match, my sister was listening to music on the radio.

Yesterday, when my father was telling us the story of his youth, my mother was smiling

When my mother was watching TV, my father was cooking,

 I was reviewing my lessons, and my sister was playing in the garden

When my mother was talking to the neighbor, my little brother was teasing her

ي المتواصل هي الحالة الثالثة
ي نستعمل فيها الماض 

ي نفس الوقة: الت 
 
.لما نتحدث عن فعلي   أو أكتر وقعوا ف

ي الحديقة
 
ي تلعب ف

.عندما كانت أمي تشاهد التلفاز  كان والدي يطبخ الطعام و كنت أنا أراجع دروسي وكانت أخت 

ي الصغر يشاغبها
.  عندما كانت أمي تتحادث مع الجارة كان أخ 

ي نفس الوقة
 
فعل الحديث و فعل المشاغبة وقعى ف

ي المذياع
 
ي تستمع إلى الموسقة ف

.عندما كنت أشاهد مباراة كرة القدم كانت أخت 

ي تبتسم
 
البارحة عندما كان والدي يروي لنا قصة شبابه كانت والدت

ي إلى القسم متأخرة 
She was always coming to class late= هي كانت دائما تأتر

In the morning I went to the market and I found the people 

this one was selling, that one was buying, this one was 

shouting, and these two were arguing while I was listening and watching

They were waiting for the bus when the accident happened.

Caroline was skiing when she broke her leg.

He was having a bath when we arrived .



they were trying = هم كانوا يحاولون

I was eating = أنا كنت آكل

He,She, It: was eating= هو كان يأكل

we were eating= نحن كنا نأكل

you were eating= أنتم كنتم تأكلون

they were eating= هم كانوا يأكلون

I was trying = أنا كنت أحاول

He,She, It: was trying = هوكان يحاول

we were trying = نحن كنا نحاول

you were trying = أنتم كنتم تحاولون

I was thinking = أنا كنت افكر

He,She, It: was thinking= هو كان يفكر

we were thinking= نحن كنا نفكر

you were thinking= أنتم كنتم تفكرون

they weren't trying=هم لم يكونوا يحاولون

I was reading = أنا كنت أقرأ

He,She, It: was reading= هو كان يقرأ

we were reading= نحن كنا نقرأ

you were reading= أتم كنتم تقرئون

they were reading= هم كانو يقرئون

you were doing= أنتم كنتم تعملون

they were doing= هم كانوا يعملون

I was not trying= أنا لم أكن أحاول

He,She, It: wasn't trying=هولم يكن يحاول

we weren't trying= نحن لم نكن نحاول

you weren't trying= أنتما لم تكنا تحاولان

I was doing= أنا كنت أعمل

He,She, It: was doing= هو كان يعمل

we were doing= نحن كنا نعمل

I was speaking= أنا كنت أتحدث

He,She, It: was speaking= هو كان يتحدث

we were speaking= نحن كنا نتحدث

do = يعمل speak = يتحدث

they were thinking= هم كانوا يفكرون

we weren't eating= نحن لم نكن نأكل

you weren't eating= أنتم لم تكونو تأكلون

they weren't eating= هم لم يكونوا يأكلون

I was not playing = أنا لم أكن ألعب

you were speaking= أنم كنتم تتحدثون

they were speaking= هم كانوا يتحدثون

I was not eating= أنا لم أكن آكل

He,She, It: wasn't eating= هو لم يكن يأكل

I was playing= أنا كنت ألعب

He,She, It: was playing= هو كان يلعب

We were playing= نحن كنا نلعب

They were playing= هم كانوا يلعبون

You were playing= أنتم كنتم تلعبون

I was writing= أنا كنت أكتب

He,She, It: was writing= هو كان يكتب

we were writing= نحن كنا نكتب

you were writing= أنتم كنتم تكتبون

they were writing= هم كانوا يكتبون

They weren't speaking= هم  لم يكونوا يتحدثون

speak = يتحدث
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المتواصل  الماضي في الأفعال نصرف كيف

You were not playing= أنتم لم تكنوا تلعبون

We weren't playing= نحن لم نكن نلعب

Try= يحاول eat = يأكل

play = يلعب

I was not speaking= أنا لم أكن أتحدث

He,She, It: wasn't speaking= هو لم يكن يتحدث

We weren't speaking= نحن لم نكن نتحدث

You weren't speaking= أنم  لم تكنوا تتحدثون

Play = يلعب write = يكتب

try= يحاول eat = يأكل

read = يقرأ think = يفكر

He,She, It: wasn't playing= هو لم يكن يلعب

They weren't playing= هم لم يكونوا يلعبون

Past continuous negative=  الماضي المتواصل السلبي
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Was I playing football when He came?

Was He, She, It: playing football when I came?

Were We playing football  when my father came?

Were You playing football when I came?

Were They playing football when I came?

They weren't playing football when She came.They were not playing football when She came.

I was playing football when He came.

He, She, It:  was playing football when I came.

We were playing football when my father came.

You were playing football when I came.

They were playing football when She came.

ي المتواصل؟
ي الماض 

 
كيف نسأل ف

Long form

I was not playing football when He came.

We were not playing football when my father came.

You were not playing football when I came.

Short form

I wasn't playing football when He came.

We weren't playing football when my father came.

You weren't playing football when I came.

He, She, It: was not playing football when I came. He, She, It:  wasn't playing football when I came.

Was I trying ?= هل أنا كنت أحاول Was I eating ?= هل أنا كنت آكل

Was He,She, It: trying ?= هل هوكان يحاول Was He,She, It: eating ?= هل هو كان يأكل

Were We trying ?=هل نحن كنا نحاول Were We eating ?= هل نحن كنا نأكل

write = يكتب

Was I writing?= هل أنا كنت أكتب

Was He,She, It: writing ?= هل هو كان يكتب

Were We writing ?= هل نحن كنا نكتب

Were You writing?= هل أنتم كنتم تكتبون

Were They writing?= هل هم كانوا يكتبون

Play = يلعب

Was I playing?= أنا كنت ألعب

Was He,She, It: playing ?= هل هو كان يلعب

Were We playing?= هل نحن كنا نلعب

Were You playing?= هل أنتم كنتم تلعبون

Were They playing?= هل هم كانوا يلعبون

Try= يحاول

كيف نبني السؤال في الماضي المتواصل؟

.كيف نبني الجمل في الماضي المتواصل

Were You trying ?= هل أنتم كنتم تحاولون Were You eating ?= هل أنتم كنتم تأكلون

.كيف نبني الجمل السلبية في الماضي المتواصل

Were They trying ?= هل هم كانوا يحاولون Were They eating ?= هل هم كانوا يأكلون

read = يقرأ think = يفكر

Was I reading ?= هل أنا كنت أقرأ Was I thinking ?= هل أنا كنت افكر

Was He,She, It: reading ?= هل هو كان يقرأ Was He,She, It: thinking ?= هو كان يفكر

Were We reading ?= هل نحن كنا نقرأ Were We thinking ?= هل نحن كنا نفكر

Were You reading ?= هل أتم كنتم تقرئون Were You thinking ?= هل أنتم كنتم تفكرون

Were They reading ?= هل هم كانو يقرئون Were They thinking ?= هل هم كانوا يفكرون

eat = يأكل



Examples:

live =  يعيش/ يسكن

save = يَدَّخِر

Examples:

see = يراقب/يشاهد 	

Examples:

stop = يوقف

swim = يسبح

Examples:

lie = يَكْذِب

Change 'ie' to 'y' and add 'ing'.

3) Verb ends with 'ie'

She was lying to the teacher = كانت تكذب على المعلم

I was living in Germany.= أنا كنت أعيش في ألمانيا

 ing وبعدها نضيف e نحذف حرف eإذا كان الفعل ينتهىي ب حرف 

I was saving money for a new car.= كنت ادخر المال لشراء سيارة جديدة

ك الفعل على حاله نضيف فقط eeإذا كان الفعل ينتهىي ب حرفي    ing نت 

2) Verb ends with consonant + one stressed vowel + one consonant

Double the final consonant and add 'ing'.

 I was stopping the car.

We were swimming in the sea.

He was seeing his friends.= كان يرى أصدقائه

 إلى آخر الفعلingلاحظ أنه هناك بعظ التغييرات لابد أن نقوم بها على بعظ الأفعال قبل إظافة 
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Word list exercise 2

towards the market = نحو السوق

with his dogs = مع كلابه

Uncle = عمي

his radio = مذياعه

anxious = قلق

to rain = أن تنزل المطر

when the lights = عندما الأضواء

went out = انطفأت

when the lights went out = عندما انطفأت الأنوار

Mumbai = مدينة في الهند إسمها مومباي

at that time = في ذلك الوقت

in Mumbai at that time = في مومباي في ذلك الوقت

The child = الطفل

because = لأنه

he was scared = كان خائفا

because he was scared = لأنه كان خائفا

The spider = العنكبوت

weave = ينسج

his web = شبكته

The girls = الفتيات

a piano = " البيانو" آلة موسقة 

The carpente = النجار

a table = طاولة

The wind = الريح

fiercely = بشده

The fire = النار

brightly = زاهية
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Word list exercise 3

yesterday = البارحة

in the evening = في المساء

the couch = الأريكة

The dog = الكلب

the telephone rang = رن الهاتف

While =  بينما

Angelica = " أنجليكا" فتاة إسمها 

When = عندما

Bob = " بوب"ولد إسمه 

Barbara = " بربر"فتاة إسمها 

the dinner = العشاء

Mary = "  ماري"فتاة إسمها

the kitchen = المطبخ

the meal = الوجبة

Tom = " طوم"ولد إسمه 

when Tom came =عندما جاء توم

History = التاريخ

last year = العام الماضي

college = المعهد الأعلى

my husband = زوجي

arrived = وصل

home = المنزل

When my husband arrived home = عندما وصل زوجي إلى المنزل

the cradle = مَهْد, الدّوح

the flute = الناي 

soundly = براحة

hockey = لعبة على الجليز

a book = كتاب

the kids = الأطفال

the office = المكتب

it started raining = بدأت المطر تنزل

the weather = الطقس

at the park = في الحديقة العمومية

The couple = الزوجين

ice cream = " آيس كريم"الثالجة 

an article = مقال

the food = الطعام

I slipped =  لقد انزلقت, أنا إنزلقت

the restaurant = المطعم

at this time = في هذا الوقت

physics = الفيزياء
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Word list exercise 4

to me = لي

the trees = الأشجار

computer games = ألعاب الكمبيوتر

her invitation = إستدعاؤها

the medicines = الأدوية

regularly = بانتظام

care of = رعاية

care of her child = رعاية طفلها

each other = بعضها البعض

chemistry = الكيمياء

Word list exercise 5

1. you were wrapping =أنت كنت تلف

2. they were wondering = هم  كانوا يتساءلون

3. she was waking = هي كانت تمشي

4. He was voting = هو كان يصوت

5. they were using = هم كانوا يستخدمون

6. you were tripping = أنت كنت ترتحل

7. we were traveling = نحن كنا نسافر

8. they were swimming = هم كانوا يسبحون

9. I was talking = أنا كنت أتحدث

10. she was stopping = هي كانت تتوقف

11. he was sitting = هو كان جالسا

12. I was saving =  أنا كنت أدخر

13. they were rising = هم كانوا يرفعون

14. you were rescuing = أنت كنت تنقذ

15. we were reading = نحن كنا نقرأ

16. you were planning =أنت كنت تخطط

17. she was planting = هي كانت تغرس

18. they were cooking = هم كانوا يطبخون

19. we were mistaking = نحن كنا مخطئين

20. she was playing = هي كانت تلعب
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I, He, She, it,We, You, They: صرف الأفعال التالية في  الماضي المتواصل مع: 1التمرين عد

make

do

lie

go

write

speak

cry

trust
drink

صرف الفعل الذي بين قوسين  في الماضي  المتواصل وأتمم الجملة: 2التمرين عد

Make sentences in the past continuous tense.

1. They ……………….. (walk) towards the market.

2. Raju ………………. (play) with his dogs.

3. Uncle …………….. (repair) his radio.

4. Suma …………….. (wait) for the bus.

5. The dogs ……………. (chase) the cat.

6. I ……………… (get) anxious.

7. It ………………… (go) to rain.

8. I ……………….. (sleep) when the lights went out.

9. You ……………… (work) in Mumbai at that time.

10. The child …………….. (cry) because he was scared.

11. The spider …………… (weave) his web.

12. The girls ……………….. (practice) the piano.

13. The carpenter ……………… (make) a table.

14. The wind ……………….. (blow) fiercely.

15. The fire …………….. (burn) brightly.
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صرف الفعل الذي بين قوسين  في الماضي  المتواصل وأتمم الجملة: 3التمرين عد

1. I ….. (watch) TV yesterday in the evening.

2. She …........ (sleep) on the couch.

3. The dog …......(bark).

4.I..…... (talk) with James when the telephone rang.

5. While Angelica …..... (play) tennis, the plane crashed.

6. When Bob …...... (paint) windows, it started raining.

7. I …...... (watch) TV, and Barbara …....(read) a book.

8. The family …....(eat) dinner and….... (talk).

9. When Bob ….... (paint) the window, Mary …....( work) in the kitchen.

10. I ….... (eat) the meal when Tom came. 

11. I ….....(study) History at college last year.

12. Yesterday evening, while I ….. (watch) television, the phone rang.

13. When my husband arrived home yesterday evening, I …..... (cook) dinner.

14. The baby ….....( cry) in the cradle.

15. I …..... (play) the flute yesterday.

16. I …...... (sleep) soundly.

17. It …... (hail) yesterday.

18. We …. (play) hockey.

19. I …... (wash) the car while my wife ….... (clean) the home.

20. I …....(read) a book while the kids …..... (watch) TV.

21. I …….. (Leave) the office when it started raining.

22. She ……. (enjoy) the weather at the park.

23. The couple ………( eat ) ice cream and walking.

24. The kids ……( play) in the park when I was walking.

25. He ………( write) an article when she was sleeping.

26. She …... (cook) the food when I was watching the TV.

27. I …..( prepare) to go out when the doorbell rang.

28.  I slipped, when I ……. (walk).

29. I …….( go ) to the restaurant yesterday at this time.

30. She……..( study) physics all day yesterday.

سلبيةصرف الفعل الموجود بين قوسين في الماضي المتواصل وكون جمل : 4التمرين عدد 

1. He ……..( listen) to me.

2. Bob …….( cut)  the trees.

3. they …….( play) computer games when I came home 

4. I ……….( accept) her invitation.

5. He …….( take ) the medicines regularly.

6. She …….( take) care of her child.

7. They ……..( help) each other.

8. She …….. (attend) the classes regularly.

9. I………( watch) TV when she came.

10. He ……. (study) chemistry yesterday.
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 أسئلةصرف الفعل الموجود بين قوسين في الماضي المتواصل وكون: 5التمرين عدد 

1. …….. You……... ( sleep)  when he called you?

2.  ……... you …….(laugh) when she ………(talk)?

3. ……. She……...( burn) the fire?

4. …... she ……..(stand) at the door?

5. ……. People……..( wait) for me?

6. …….. You…….( work) all day yesturday?

7. …... Jimmy ……..(broadcast) the news?

8. …….. You……( quarrel) with your brother?

9. …….you……...( prepare) for the final exam?

10. ……. they ………(talk)  to you when I came?

حول الأفعال من  الماضي المتواصل إلى أصل الفعل: 6التمرين عدد 

1. you were wrapping

2. they were wondering

3. she was waking

4. He was voting

5. they were using

6. you were tripping 

7. we were traveling

8. they were swimming

9. I was talking

10. she was stopping

11. he was sitting

12. I was saving

13. they were rising

14. you were rescuing

15. we were reading

16. you were planning

17. she was planting

18. they were opening

19. we were mistaking

20. she was playing
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:1إصلاح التمرين عدد 

make

I,he,she, it: was making

we,you, they: were making

do

I,he,she, it: was doing

we,you, they: were doing

lie

I,he, she, it: was lying

We,you, they:  were lying

go

I,he, she, it:  was going

We,you, they: were going

write

I, he, she, it: was writing

we, you, they: were writing

speak

I, he, she, it: was speaking

we, you,they were speaking

cry

I, he, she, it: was crying

we, you, they: were crying

trust

I, he, she, it: was trusting

we, you, they: were trusting

drink

I,he, she, it:  was drinking

we, you, they: were drinking

:2إصلاح التمرين عدد 

1. They were walking towards the market.

2. Raju was playing with his dogs.

3. Uncle was repairing his radio.

4. Suma was waiting for the bus.

5. The dogs were chasing the cat.

6. I was getting anxious.

7. It was going to rain.

8. I was sleeping when the lights went out.

9. You were working in Mumbai at that time.

10. The child was crying because he was scared.

11. The spider was weaving his web.

12. The girls were practicing the piano.

13. The carpenter was making a table.

14. The wind was blowing fiercely.

15. The fire was burning brightly.
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:3إصلاح التمرين عدد 

1. I was watching TV yesterday in the evening.

2. She was sleeping on the couch.

3. The dog was barking.

4. I was talking with James when the telephone rang.

5. While Angelica was playing tennis, the plane crashed.

6. When Bob was painting windows, it started raining.

7. I was watching TV, and Barbara was reading a book.

8. The family was eating dinner and talking.

9. When Bob was painting the window, Mary was working in the kitchen.

10. I was eating the meal when Tom came. 

11. I was studying History at college last year.

12. Yesterday evening, while I was watching television, the phone rang.

13. When my husband arrived home yesterday evening, I was cooking dinner.

14. The baby was crying in the cradle.

15. I was playing the flute yesterday.

16. I was sleeping soundly.

17. It was hailing yesterday.

18. We were playing hockey.

19. I was washing the car while my wife was cleaning the home.

20. I was reading a book while the kids were watching TV.

21. I was leaving the office when it started raining.

22. She was enjoying the weather at the park.

23. The couple was eating ice cream and walking.

24. The kids were playing in the park when I was walking.

25. He was writing an article when she was sleeping.

26. She was cooking the food when I was watching the TV.

27. I was preparing to go out when the doorbell rang.

28. When I was walking, I slipped.

29. I was going to the restaurant yesterday at this time.

30. She was studying physics all day yesterday.

:4إصلاح التمرين عدد 

1. He was not listening to me.

2. Bob was not cutting the trees.

3. She did not agree with my opinion while I was talking to her.

4. I was not accepting her invitation.

5. He was not taking the medicines regularly.

6. She was not taking care of her child.

7. They were not helping each other.

8. She was not attending the classes regularly.

9. I was not watching TV when she came.

10. He was not studying chemistry yesterday.
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:5إصلاح التمرين عدد 

1. Were you sleeping when he called you?

2.  Were you laughing when she was tolking?

3. Was she burning the fire?

4. Was she standing at the door?

5. Were people waiting for me?

6. Were you working all day yesturday?

7. Was Jimmy broadcasting the news?

8. Were you quarreling with your brother?

9. Were you preparing for the final exam?

10. Were they talking  to you when I came?

:6إصلاح التمرين عدد 

wrap

wonder

wake 

vote 

use

trip 

travel

swim

submit

stop

sit

save

rise

rescue

repel

plan

plant

open

mistake

play
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Past continuous= تلخيص درس الماضي المتواصل 

267

ي إلى القسم متأخرة 
She was always coming to class late= هي كانت دائما تأت 

He was constantly talking. He annoyed everyone.= هو كان يتكلم بإستمرار فيزعج كل واحد

When I was watching the football match, my sister was listening to music on the radio.

ي المتواصل هيا :الحالة الرابعة
ي نستعمل فيها الماض 

مقلقما  كان يتكر بإستمرار وهو لما نريد أن نعطي فكرة عن عمل : لت 
"constantly= بِاستِمرار " و كلمة  " always= دائما " وذاك بإستعمال كلمات مثل  

My mother was cooking food when my father came home= أمي كانت تطبخ الطعام عندما عاد والدي إلى البيت 

ي المتواصل هي الحالة الثالثة
ي نستعمل فيها الماض 

ي نفس الوقة: الت 
 
.لما نتحدث عن فعلي   أو أكثر وقعوا ف

ي الصغر يشاغبها
.  عندما كانت أمي تتحادث مع الجارة كان أخ 

ي المتواصل 
Past continuous= الماض 

ي ثم إنتها
ي الماض 

 
ي زمن محدد ف

 
ي تواصل فيه الفعل ف

ي الماض 
 
.كما يدل الإسم على أنه زمن ف

ي حالات متعددة
 
ي المتواصل ف

نستعمل الماض 

ي عند زمن محدد:  الحالة الأولى
ي الماض 

 
.عندما نريد الحديث عن عمل قمنا به ف

: مثال

Yesterday at 6 am I was reviewing my lessons.=  صباحا كنت أراجع دروسي6البارحة عند الساعة 

When my mother was talking to the neighbor, my little brother was teasing her

ي نفس الوقة
 
فعل الحديث و فعل المشاغبة وقعى ف

ي المذياع
 
ي تستمع إلى الموسقة ف

.عندما كنت أشاهد مباراة كرة القدم كانت أخت 

ي المتواصل هي: الحالة الثانية
ي نستعمل فيها الماض 

:الت 

ي بينما مازال الفعل الأول متواصل
 
ي وينتهي   هذا الفعل الثان

 
عندما يكون هناك فعل أول قائم ويقع فعل ثان

ي  : مثال
    I was watching TV when you called me= كنت أشاهد التلفاز عندما هاتفتت 

.=   ليلا هم كانوا يتناولون عشائهم10البارحة عند الساعة 

Yesterday at 10 o'clock at night they were eating their dinner

ي إلى العاصمة
ي طريق 

 
ي ف

.=عند منتصف الليل كنت أسوق سيارت 

ي المتواصل بتصريف فعل 
ي   البسيط beكما لاحظت أننا نكون الماض 

ي الماض 
 
. ف

ي   البسيط  مع be فعل 
ي الماض 

 
were يصبح We, You, They ومع was  يصبح I, He, she, It ف

infinitive form=  إلى آخر أصل الفعل ing ونضيف 
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Were They trying ?= هل هم كانوا يحاولون Were They eating ?= هل هم كانوا يأكلون

Was He,She, It: trying ?= هل هوكان يحاول Was He,She, It: eating ?= هل هو كان يأكل

Were We trying ?=هل نحن كنا نحاول Were We eating ?= هل نحن كنا نأكل

Were You trying ?= هل أنتم كنتم تحاولون Were You eating ?= هل أنتم كنتم تأكلون

They weren't playing= هم لم يكونوا يلعبون They weren't speaking= هم  لم يكونوا يتحدثون

Play = يلعب write = يكتب

Was I playing?= أنا كنت ألعب Was I writing?= هل أنا كنت أكتب

Were They playing?= هل هم كانوا يلعبون Were They writing?= هل هم كانوا يكتبون

Try= يحاول eat = يأكل

Was I trying ?= هل أنا كنت أحاول Was I eating ?= هل أنا كنت آكل

Was He,She, It: playing ?= هل هو كان يلعب Was He,She, It: writing ?= هل هو كان يكتب

Were We playing?= هل نحن كنا نلعب Were We writing ?= هل نحن كنا نكتب

Were You playing?= هل أنتم كنتم تلعبون Were You writing?= هل أنتم كنتم تكتبون

He,She, It: wasn't playing= هو لم يكن يلعب He,She, It: wasn't speaking= هو لم يكن يتحدث

We weren't playing= نحن لم نكن نلعب We weren't speaking= نحن لم نكن نتحدث

You were not playing= أنتم لم تكنوا تلعبون You weren't speaking= أنم  لم تكنوا تتحدثون

ي المتواصل؟
ي الماض 

 
كيف نسأل ف

they weren't trying=هم لم يكونوا يحاولون they weren't eating= هم لم يكونوا يأكلون

play = يلعب speak = يتحدث

I was not playing = أنا لم أكن ألعب I was not speaking= أنا لم أكن أتحدث

He,She, It: wasn't trying=هولم يكن يحاول He,She, It: wasn't eating= هو لم يكن يأكل

we weren't trying= نحن لم نكن نحاول we weren't eating= نحن لم نكن نأكل

you weren't trying= أنتما لم تكنا تحاولان you weren't eating= أنتم لم تكونو تأكلون

they were doing= هم كانوا يعملون they were speaking= هم كانوا يتحدثون

Past continuous negative=  الماضي المتواصل السلبي
Try= يحاول eat = يأكل

I was not trying= أنا لم أكن أحاول I was not eating= أنا لم أكن آكل

He,She, It: was doing= هو كان يعمل He,She, It: was speaking= هو كان يتحدث

we were doing= نحن كنا نعمل we were speaking= نحن كنا نتحدث

you were doing= أنتم كنتم تعملون you were speaking= أنم كنتم تتحدثون

They were playing= هم كانوا يلعبون they were writing= هم كانوا يكتبون

do = يعمل speak = يتحدث

I was doing= أنا كنت أعمل I was speaking= أنا كنت أتحدث

You were playing= أنتم كنتم تلعبون you were writing= أنتم كنتم تكتبون

المتواصل  الماضي في الأفعال نصرف كيف

Play = يلعب write = يكتب

I was playing= أنا كنت ألعب I was writing= أنا كنت أكتب

He,She, It: was playing= هو كان يلعب He,She, It: was writing= هو كان يكتب

We were playing= نحن كنا نلعب we were writing= نحن كنا نكتب



Examples:

live =  يعيش/ يسكن

save = يَدَّخِر

Examples:

see = يراقب/يشاهد 	

Examples:

stop = يوقف

swim = يسبح

Examples:

lie = يَكْذِب
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3) Verb ends with 'ie'

Change 'ie' to 'y' and add 'ing'.

She was lying to the teacher = كانت تكذب على المعلم

ك الفعل على حاله نضيف فقط eeإذا كان الفعل ينتهي ب حرفي    ing نث 

He was seeing his friends.= كان يرى أصدقائه

2) Verb ends with consonant + one stressed vowel + one consonant

Double the final consonant and add 'ing'.

 I was stopping the car.

We were swimming in the sea.

Was He, She, It: playing football when I came?

Were We playing football  when my father came?

 إلى آخر الفعلingلاحظ أنه هناك بعظ التغييرات لابد أن نقوم بها على بعظ الأفعال قبل إظافة 

 ing وبعدها نضيف e نحذف حرف eإذا كان الفعل ينتهي ب حرف 

I was living in Germany.= أنا كنت أعيش في ألمانيا

I was saving money for a new car.= كنت ادخر المال لشراء سيارة جديدة

He, She, It: was not playing football when I came. He, She, It:  wasn't playing football when I came.

We were not playing football when my father came. We weren't playing football when my father came.

كيف نبني السؤال في الماضي المتواصل؟

Was I playing football when He came?

We were playing football when my father came.

.كيف نبني الجمل السلبية في الماضي المتواصل

Long form Short form

I was not playing football when He came. I wasn't playing football when He came.

.كيف نبني الجمل في الماضي المتواصل

I was playing football when He came.

He, She, It:  was playing football when I came.


